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From:
Sent:
To:

Wendy J Sarge [W.JSarge@holyfieldandthomas.com]
Monday, June 21, 2010 4:36 PM
CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes

Please submit the following principal and mailing address changes for:

1.

All of these entities had a previous address of:

_Mary Jo Thomas, MD, PA

FEIN: 59-2078890 - “
125 Butler Street _ T
West Palm Beach, FL 33407-6105 ’ ’

‘Thomas Family Partnership, Ltd.

. FEIN: 65-0911785 - *
125 Butler Street - : 5

West Palm Beach, FL 33407-6105

Thomas Family Management Corp.

FEIN: 20-2223974 o '
125 Butler Street L)

West Palm Beach, FL 33407-6105 - o

Ucci Development Company of the Palm Beaches, LLGC

FEIN; 75-2993647
125 Butler Street ' LO2600 002qu

West Palm Beach, FL 33407-6105

1601 Forum Place, Suite 801
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

. Best Regards,
Wendy J. Sarge

Tax Secretary - Holyfield & Thomas, LLC

125 Butler Street

West Palm Beach, FL 33407

(561) 689-6000

(561) 689-6001 {fax}

This communication is for its intended recipient only, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law, If you are not the intended recipient or the.employee or agent responsible for
'delivering this communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by telephone (561-689-6000) or e-mail reply, delete it from your system and destroy any hard copy
you may have printed. Thank you.
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